

Jonathan Martin

c/o Napoli Management Group
8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100
Beverly Hills, California 90211
310.385.8222

CAREER SUMMARY

Highly motivated reporter and anchor with experience working on station websites and writing for the web. Excellent and polished live skills during breaking news. Competitive and aggressive individual who is constantly striving to win in the market.

EDUCATION

Auburn University
Auburn, Alabama
Bachelor of Science in Journalism

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Reporter/Anchor **July 2007 to Present**
WSMV-TV, Nashville, Tennessee
Anchor of two-hour weekend morning news. Cover live, breaking news and daily general assignment reports. Enterprise story ideas and develop sources within the market.

Reporter/Anchor **August 2005 to June 2007**
WRDW-TV, Augusta, Georgia
Daily live reporter covering a political beat. Promoted to co-anchor of the weekend evening newscasts three months prior to leaving the station.

News Reader **2007**
WFXA-FM Radio, Augusta, Georgia
News reader during nationally syndicated Doug Banks Morning Radio Show.

Intern/Field Producer **May 2005 to August 2005**
WSB-TV, Atlanta, Georgia
Accompanied reporters in the field. Performed beat checks and field produced stories for the weekend newscasts.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

National Association of Black Journalists

AWARDS

2005 **Associated Press, Alabama: Best News Reporter**
2004 **Associated Press, Alabama: Best News Anchor/College**
2003 **CBS News Ed Bradley National Award Recipient**